
City of Baraboo Common Council Agenda 1

AGENDA
CITY OF BARABOO COMMON COUNCIL

Council Chambers, 135 4th Street, Baraboo, Wisconsin
Tuesday, April 26, 2016, 7:00 P.M.

Regular meeting of the Common Council, Mayor Palm presiding.
Notices sent to Council members: Wedekind, Kolb, Plautz, Sloan, Petty, Ellington, Alt, Vacant, and Thurow

Notices sent to City Staff and Media: Atty. Bolin, Adm. Geick, Clerk Giese, City Engineer Pinion, Utility Super.
Peterson, Street Super. Koss, Police Chief Schauf, Parks & Recreation Dir. Hardy, City Treasurer Laux, Fire Chief
Kevin Stieve, Library Director Allen, CDA Director, the News Republic, WBDL, and WRPQ.

Notices sent to other interested parties: Town of Baraboo, Village of West Baraboo, Citizen Agenda Group, Media
Agenda Group, Penny Johnson

CALL TO ORDER

ROLL CALL AND PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

APPROVAL OF PREVIOUS MINUTES - (Voice Vote): April 19, 2016

APPROVAL OF AGENDA (Voice vote):

COMPLIANCE WITH OPEN MEETING LAW NOTED

PUBLIC INVITED TO SPEAK (Any citizen has the right to speak on any item of business that is on the agenda
for Council action if recognized by the presiding officer.)

MAYOR'S COMMENTS –

 Congratulations to Library Assistant, Penny Johnson on her 10th anniversary with the City of Baraboo.

 The Mayor announces the deadline for letters of interest for District 8, wards 11 and 14 to be April 29,
2016.

 The Mayor will read a proclamation for International Migratory Bird Day on May 16, 2016.

CONSENT AGENDA (roll call)
CA-1...Approve the accounts payable to be paid in the amount of $_____________

NEW BUSINESS RESOLUTIONS
NBR-1…Consider long term lease with Wisconsin DPI (Department of Public Instruction) for use of Civic Center
Room 35.

NBR-2…Consider Driftless Glen Properties, LLC Right of First Refusal for purchase of city property at 1405 Lake
Street.

NBR-3…Consider supporting the United States Bike Route 30 (USBR30) through the city.

MAYOR, ADMINISTRATOR, AND COUNCIL COMMENTS

REPORTS, PETITIONS, AND CORRESPONDENCE - The City acknowledges receipt and distribution of
the following: Monthly Reports for March, 2016 from – Treasurer, Fire Dept.

1



City of Baraboo Common Council Agenda 2
Minutes from the Following Meetings -

Copies of these meeting minutes are included in your packet:
Finance Comt. 4-12-16 Plan Commission 3-15-16
Copies of these meeting minutes are on file in the Clerk's office:

Library Board 3-15-16 BDAS & Ad Hoc Finance Comt. 2-24-16
Municipal Canvass Bd 4-11-16 Emergency Management Comm. 3-31-16
UW Campus Comm. 3-24-16 Bicycle Route Sub-Comt. 3-14-16
Arboretum Sub-Comt. 3-30-16
Outdoor Recreation Plan 2-4-16

Petitions and Correspondence Being Referred

INFORMATION
Great Lakes Basin Transportation – Railroad Proposal in Wisconsin

ADJOURNMENT (Voice Vote)
Cheryl Giese, City Clerk-Finance Director

For more information about the City of Baraboo, visit our website at www.cityofbaraboo.com.

APRIL 2016
SUN MON TUE WED THU FRI SAT

24 25
Public Safety

26
Finance
Council

27
Ambulance

28
Emergency Mgt

Public Arts Assoc

29 30

MAY 2016
SUN MON TUE WED THU FRI SAT

1 2
Administrative

3
CDA

4 5
BEDC

6 7

8 9
Park & Rec

10
Finance
Council

11 12 13 14

15 16
PFC

SCDC

17
Library

Plan

18
BID

19
UW Campus

20 21

22 23
Public Safety

24
Finance
Council

25
Ambulance

26
Emergency Mgt

Public Arts Assoc

27 28

29 30
MEMORIAL DAY

Offices Closed

31

PLEASE TAKE NOTICE - Any person who has a qualifying disability as defined by the Americans with
Disabilities Act who requires the meeting or materials at the meeting to be in an accessible location or format,
should contact the City Clerk at 135 4th St., or phone 355-2700 during regular business hours at least 48 hours
before the meeting so reasonable arrangements can be made to accommodate each request.

It is possible that members of, and possibly a quorum of members of, other governmental bodies of the
City of Baraboo who are not members of the above Council, committee, commission or board may be in
attendance at the above stated meeting to gather information. However, no formal action will be taken by any
governmental body at the above stated meeting, other than the Council, committee, commission, or board
identified in the caption of this notice.

Agenda jointly prepared by D. Munz and C. Giese
Agenda posted by DMM on 04/22/2016

2



City of Baraboo Council Minutes April 19, 2016 Volume #41, Page 76
Council Chambers, Municipal Building, Baraboo, Wisconsin

Tuesday, April 19, 2016 – 6:30 p.m.

Mayor Palm called the regular meeting of Council to order.
Roll call was taken.
Council Members Present: Wedekind, Kolb, Plautz, Sloan, Petty, Ellington, Alt, Thurow
Council Members Absent: Vacant District 8
Others Present: Atty. Bolin, Chief Schauf, Clerk Giese, Adm. Geick, members of the press and
others.

The Pledge of Allegiance was given.

OATH OF OFFICE
Clerk Giese administered the oath of office to Alderpersons Plautz, Ellington and Thurow.

Moved by Wedekind, seconded by Ellington and carried to approve the minutes of April 12, 2016.

Moved by Ellington, seconded by Sloan and carried to approve the agenda.

Compliance with the Open Meeting Law was noted.

PUBLIC INVITED TO SPEAK –No one spoke.

MAYOR’S COMMENTS
Mayor Palm announced the deadline to express interest in the Alderperson vacancy for District 8 is
April 29th.

ELECTION OF COUNCIL PRESIDENT
Moved by Kolb, seconded by Sloan to nominate Joel Petty as Council President. No further
nominations were received. Moved by Ellington, seconded by Alt and carried unanimously to close
nominations. Upon secret ballot, Ald. Petty was declared the President of the Council upon
unanimous vote.

ELECTION OF PLAN COMMISSION
Moved by Petty, seconded by Ellington to nominate Dennis Thurow and Tom Kolb to the Plan
Commission. Having heard all nominations, it was moved by Ellington and seconded by Petty to
close nominations and cast a unanimous ballot. Upon unanimous vote Thurow and Kolb were
elected to the Plan Commission.

MAYOR’S BUSINESS:
The Mayor made the following appointments to the Standing Committees, with the first person being
the Chairperson.

Public Safety Phil Wedekind Thomas Kolb Michael Plautz
Administrative Dennis Thurow John Alt John Ellington
Finance Joel Petty Dennis Thurow Scott Sloan

CONSENT AGENDA
Resolution No. 16-1

THAT the Baraboo National Bank qualifies as a public depository under Chapter 34 of the
Wisconsin Statutes, and is hereby designated as a depository in which funds of this municipality
may, from time to time, be deposited; that the following described accounts have been opened and
maintained in the name of this municipality with the bank; that the persons and the number thereof
designated by title below be authorized for and on behalf of the municipality to sign drafts or order
checks as provided by Section 66.0607 of the Wisconsin Statutes, for payment or withdrawal of
money from said accounts:

# of Required
Name or Type of Account Account # Signatures Authorized Persons 3



City of Baraboo Council Minutes April 19, 2016 Volume #41, Page 77

Payment Account 101064029 1 Treasurer
Alma Waite Trust Fund NOW 104502957 2 Clerk and Treasurer
Library Segregated Fund 104551192 2 Clerk and Treasurer
Park Dept. House 101001035 2 Clerk and Treasurer
General NOW 101149830 2 Clerk and Treasurer
Parks & Recreation Board NOW 101000888 2 Clerk and Treasurer
Water Utility NOW 101153201 2 Clerk and Treasurer
Sewer Utility NOW 104550099 2 Clerk and Treasurer
Sewer Debt Service NOW 104506359 2 Clerk and Treasurer
Sewer Equip Replacement NOW 104522281 2 Clerk and Treasurer
Stormwater Equip Replacement 104565819 2 Clerk and Treasurer
Friends of the Library 103035891 2 Clerk and Treasurer
HUD Fund 101000934 2 Clerk and Treasurer
General Fund-Bond Issue 104557859 2 Clerk and Treasurer
CDA Block Grant Escrow 101000950 2 Director and Commissioner
Low Rent Checking 101000829 2 Director and Commissioner
Donahue Terrace Checking 101000683 2 Director and Commissioner
LRPH Money Market 104500709 2 Director and Commissioner
CS Security Deposit Money Market 104523946 2 Director and Commissioner
DT Security Deposit Money Market 104523385 2 Director and Commissioner
DTA Premier Money Market 104547551 2 Director and Commissioner
CDA Disbursement 101153805 2 Director and Commissioner

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the persons and the number thereof designated bytitle below
be authorized for and on behalf of this municipality to sign drafts and order checks as provided in Section
66.0607 of the Wisconsin Statutes for payment or withdrawal of money from the following accounts:

# of Required
Name or Type of Account Account # Signatures AuthorizedPersons____
General Fund Account 101000306 2 Mayor, Clerk and Treasurer
Utilities Account NOW 101000292 2 Mayor, Clerk and Treasurer

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that withdrawals from savings or time deposits shall be bywritten
order pursuant to 66.0607(3) of the Wisconsin Statutes and each transfer order shall be signed by the
Clerk and Treasurer, provided, however, in lieu of personal signatures of the Clerk and Treasurer, the
facsimile signature adopted by the person and approved by this Council may be affixed to the transfer
order; that pursuant to 66.0607(3m) the use of money transfer techniques, including electronic funds
transfers and automatic clearinghouse methods, may be used and that the Treasurer shall keep a record of
date, payee and amount of such transactions.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that a certified copy of this resolution shall be delivered to the
Bank.

Resolution No. 16-2
THAT the Wells-Fargo Bank qualifies as a public depository under Chapter 34 of the Wisconsin
Statutes, is hereby designated as a depository in which funds of this municipality may, from time to
time, be deposited; that the following described accounts have been opened and maintained in the
name of this municipality with the Bank; that the persons and the number thereof designated by title
below be authorized for and on behalf of the municipality to sign drafts or order checks a provided
by Section 66.0607 of the Wisconsin Statutes, for payment or withdrawal of money from said
accounts:

# of Required
Name or Type of Account Account # Signatures Authorized Persons_____

General Fund 908-640 2 Clerk and Treasurer
4



City of Baraboo Council Minutes April 19, 2016 Volume #41, Page 78

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that withdrawals from savings or time deposits shall be by
written order pursuant to 66.0607(3) of the Wisconsin Statutes and each transfer order shall be
signed by the Clerk and Treasurer, provided, however, in lieu of personal signatures of the Clerk and
Treasurer, the facsimile signature adopted by the person and approved by this Council may be
affixed to the transfer order; that pursuant to 66.0607(3m) the use of money transfer techniques,
including electronic funds transfers and automatic clearinghouse methods, may be used and that the
Treasurer shall keep a record of date, payee and amount of such transactions.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that a certified copy of this resolution shall be delivered to
the Bank.

Resolution No. 16-3
THAT the Community First Bank qualifies as a public depository under Chapter 34 of the

Wisconsin Statutes and is hereby designated as a depository in which funds of the City of Baraboo
may from time to time be deposited; that the following described accounts have been opened and
maintained in the name of this municipality with the bank; that the persons and the number thereof
designated by title below be authorized for and on behalf of the municipality to sign drafts or order
checks as provided by Section 66.0607 of the Wisconsin Statutes, for payment or withdrawal of
money from said accounts:

# of Required
Name or Type of Account Account # Signatures Authorized Persons______

General Fund Money Market 86190136 2 Clerk and Treasurer
General Fund Bond Issue MM 86197936 2 Clerk and Treasurer
CDBG Money Market 86142136 2 Director and Commissioner
79 Revolving 86186300 2 Director and Commissioner
ED Revolving 86185500 2 Director and Commissioner
LRPH Money Market 86147236 2 Director and Commissioner

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that withdrawals from savings or time deposits shall be by
written order pursuant to 66.0607(3) of the Wisconsin Statutes and each transfer order shall be
signed by the Clerk and Treasurer, provided, however, in lieu of personal signatures of the Clerk and
Treasurer, the facsimile signature adopted by the person and approved by this Council may be
affixed to the transfer order; that pursuant to 66.0607(3m) the use of money transfer techniques,
including electronic funds transfers and automatic clearinghouse methods, may be used and that the
Treasurer shall keep a record of date, payee and amount of such transactions.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that a certified copy of this resolution shall be delivered to
the Bank.

Resolution No. 16-4
THAT the Summit Credit Union qualifies as a public depository under Chapter 34 of the Wisconsin
State Statutes and is hereby designated as a depository in which funds of the city of Baraboo may
from time to time be deposited, that the following described accounts have been opened and
maintained in the name of this municipality with the bank; that the persons and the number thereof
designated by title below be authorized for and on behalf of the municipality to sign drafts or order
checks as provided by Section 66.0607 of the Wisconsin Statutes, for payment or withdrawal of
money from said accounts:

# of Required
Name or Type of Account Account # Signatures AuthorizedPersons______

None at the present time. 5



City of Baraboo Council Minutes April 19, 2016 Volume #41, Page 79

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that withdrawals from savings or time deposits shall be by
written order pursuant to 66.0607(3) of the Wisconsin Statutes and each transfer order shall be
signed by the Clerk and Treasurer, provided, however, in lieu of personal signatures of the Clerk and
Treasurer, the facsimile signature adopted by the person and approved by this Council may be
affixed to the transfer order; that pursuant to 66.0607(3m) the use of money transfer techniques,
including electronic funds transfers and automatic clearinghouse methods, may be used and that the
Treasurer shall keep a record of date, payee and amount of such transactions.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that a certified copy of this resolution shall be delivered to
the Summit Credit Union.

Resolution No. 16-5
THAT the Baraboo Municipal Employee Credit Union qualifies as a public depository under Chapter
34 of the Wisconsin Statutes, is hereby designated as a depository in which funds of this municipality
may, from time to time, be deposited; that the following described account be opened and maintained
in the name of this municipality with the Local Government Investment Pool; that the persons and
the number thereof designated by title below be authorized for and on behalf of the municipality to
sign drafts or order checks as provided by Section 66.0607 of the Wisconsin Statutes, for payment or
withdrawal of money from said accounts:

# of Required
Name or Type of Account Account # Signatures Authorized Persons_____

Fire Benefit Fund 99-2-00 2 Clerk and Treasurer
General Fund 1802-8-01 2 Clerk and Treasurer

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that withdrawals from savings or time deposits shall be by
written transfer order pursuant to 66.0607(3) of the Wisconsin Statutes and each transfer order shall
be signed by the Clerk and Treasurer, provided, however, in lieu of personal signatures of the clerk
and Treasurer, the facsimile signature adopted by the person and approved by this Council may be
affixed to the transfer order; that pursuant to 66.0607(3m) the use of money transfer techniques,
including electronic funds transfers and automatic clearinghouse methods, may be used and that the
Treasurer shall keep a record of date, payee and amount of such transactions.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that a certified copy of this resolution shall be delivered to
the Credit Union.

Resolution No. 16-6
THAT the Local Government Investment Pool qualifies as a public depository under Chapter 34 of
the Wisconsin Statutes, is hereby designated as a depository in which funds of this municipality may,
from time to time, be deposited; that the following described account be opened and maintained in
the name of this municipality with the Local Government Investment Pool; that the persons and the
number thereof designated by title below be authorized for and on behalf of the municipality to sign
drafts or order checks as provided by Section 66.0607 of the Wisconsin Statutes, for payment or
withdrawal of money from said accounts:

of Required
Name or Type of Account Account # Signatures AuthorizedPersons_____

Local Government Investment Pool Depositor 856206 1 Treasurer

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that withdrawals from savings or time deposits shall be by
written transfer order pursuant to 66.0607(3) of the Wisconsin Statutes and each transfer order shall
be signed by the Clerk and Treasurer, provided, however, in lieu of personal signatures of the clerk
and Treasurer, the facsimile signature adopted by the person and approved by this Council may be6



City of Baraboo Council Minutes April 19, 2016 Volume #41, Page 80
affixed to the transfer order; that pursuant to 66.0607(3m) the use of money transfer techniques,
including electronic funds transfers and automatic clearinghouse methods, may be used and that the
Treasurer shall keep a record of date, payee and amount of such transactions.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that a certified copy of this resolution shall be delivered to
the Pool.

Resolution No. 16-7
THAT the Citizens Community Federal Bank qualifies as a public depository under Chapter

34 of the Wisconsin Statutes and is hereby designated as a depository in which funds of the City of
Baraboo may from time to time be deposited; that the following described accounts have been
opened and maintained in the name of this municipality with the bank; that the persons and the
number thereof designated by title below be authorized for and on behalf of the municipality to sign
drafts or order checks as provided by Section 66.0607 of the Wisconsin Statutes, for payment or
withdrawal of money from said accounts:

# of Required
Name or Type of Account Account # Signatures AuthorizedPersons______

General Fund Money Market 20032292 2 Clerk and Treasurer

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that withdrawals from savings or time deposits shall be by
written order pursuant to 66.0607(3) of the Wisconsin Statutes and each transfer order shall be
signed by the Clerk and Treasurer, provided, however, in lieu of personal signatures of the Clerk and
Treasurer, the facsimile signature adopted by the person and approved by this Council may be
affixed to the transfer order; that pursuant to 66.0607(3m) the use of money transfer techniques,
including electronic funds transfers and automatic clearinghouse methods, may be used and that the
Treasurer shall keep a record of date, payee and amount of such transactions.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that a certified copy of this resolution shall be delivered to
the Bank.

Resolution No. 16-8
THAT the Bank of Prairie du Sac qualifies as a public depository under Chapter 34 of the Wisconsin
Statutes and is hereby designated as a depository in which funds of the City of Baraboo may from
time to time be deposited; that the following described accounts have been opened and maintained in
the name of this municipality with the bank; that the persons and the number thereof designated by
title below be authorized for and on behalf of the municipality to sign drafts or order checks as
provided by Section 66.0607 of the Wisconsin Statutes, for payment or withdrawal of money from
said accounts:

# of Required
Name or Type of Account Account # Signatures Authorized Persons______

General Fund 471582 2 Clerk and Treasurer

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that withdrawals from savings or time deposits shall be by
written order pursuant to 66.0607(3) of the Wisconsin Statutes and each transfer order shall be
signed by the Clerk and Treasurer, provided, however, in lieu of personal signatures of the Clerk and
Treasurer, the facsimile signature adopted by the person and approved by this Council may be
affixed to the transfer order; that pursuant to 66.0607(3m) the use of money transfer techniques,
including electronic funds transfers and automatic clearinghouse methods, may be used and that the
Treasurer shall keep a record of date, payee and amount of such transactions.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that a certified copy of this resolution shall be delivered to7



City of Baraboo Council Minutes April 19, 2016 Volume #41, Page 81
the Bank.

Resolution No. 16-9
THAT the Bank of Wisconsin Dells qualifies as a public depository under Chapter 34 of the

Wisconsin Statutes and is hereby designated as a depository in which funds of the City of Baraboo
may from time to time be deposited; that the following described accounts have been opened and
maintained in the name of this municipality with the bank; that the persons and the number thereof
designated by title below be authorized for and on behalf of the municipality to sign drafts or order
checks as provided by Section 66.0607 of the Wisconsin Statutes, for payment or withdrawal of
money from said accounts:

# of Required
Name or Type of Account Account # Signatures AuthorizedPersons______

General Fund Money Market 163563 2 Clerk and Treasurer

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that withdrawals from savings or time deposits shall be by
written order pursuant to 66.0607(3) of the Wisconsin Statutes and each transfer order shall be
signed by the Clerk and Treasurer, provided, however, in lieu of personal signatures of the Clerk and
Treasurer, the facsimile signature adopted by the person and approved by this Council may be
affixed to the transfer order; that pursuant to 66.0607(3m) the use of money transfer techniques,
including electronic funds transfers and automatic clearinghouse methods, may be used and that the
Treasurer shall keep a record of date, payee and amount of such transactions.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that a certified copy of this resolution shall be delivered to
the Bank.

Resolution No. 16-10
THAT the First Business Bank – Milwaukee and the First Business Bank - Madison qualify as public
depositories under Chapter 34 of the Wisconsin Statutes and are hereby designated as a depository in
which funds of the City of Baraboo may from time to time be deposited; that the following described
accounts have been opened and maintained in the name of this municipality with these banks; that
the persons and the number thereof designated by title below be authorized for and on behalf of the
municipality to sign drafts or order checks as provided by Section 66.0607 of the Wisconsin Statutes,
for payment or withdrawal of money from said accounts:

# of Required
Name or Type of Account Account # Signatures AuthorizedPersons______

General Fund Money Market 7481010 2 Clerk and Treasurer
General Fund Money Market 2027186 2 Clerk and Treasurer

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that withdrawals from savings or time deposits shall be by
written order pursuant to 66.0607(3) of the Wisconsin Statutes and each transfer order shall be
signed by the Clerk and Treasurer, provided, however, in lieu of personal signatures of the Clerk and
Treasurer, the facsimile signature adopted by the person and approved by this Council may be
affixed to the transfer order; that pursuant to 66.0607(3m) the use of money transfer techniques,
including electronic funds transfers and automatic clearinghouse methods, may be used and that the
Treasurer shall keep a record of date, payee and amount of such transactions.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that a certified copy of this resolution shall be delivered to
the Bank.

8



City of Baraboo Council Minutes April 19, 2016 Volume #41, Page 82
Resolution No. 16-11

THAT the US Treasury qualifies as a public depository under Chapter 34 of the Wisconsin
Statutes and is hereby designated as a depository in which funds of the City of Baraboo may from
time to time be deposited; that the following described accounts have been opened and maintained in
the name of this municipality with the bank; that the persons and the number thereof designated by
title below be authorized for and on behalf of the municipality to sign drafts or order checks as
provided by Section 66.0607 of the Wisconsin Statutes, for payment or withdrawal of money from
said accounts:

# of Required
Name or Type of Account Account # Signatures Authorized Persons______

General Fund City 57206 2 Clerk and Treasurer

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that withdrawals from savings or time deposits shall be by
written order pursuant to 66.0607(3) of the Wisconsin Statutes and each transfer order shall be
signed by the Clerk and Treasurer, provided, however, in lieu of personal signatures of the Clerk and
Treasurer, the facsimile signature adopted by the person and approved by this Council may be
affixed to the transfer order; that pursuant to 66.0607(3m) the use of money transfer techniques,
including electronic funds transfers and automatic clearinghouse methods, may be used and that the
Treasurer shall keep a record of date, payee and amount of such transactions.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that a certified copy of this resolution shall be delivered to
the Treasury.

Resolution No. 16-12
THAT the River Cities Bank qualifies as a public depository under Chapter 34 of the

Wisconsin State Statutes and is hereby designated as a depository in which funds of the City of
Baraboo may from time to time be deposited, that the following described accounts have been
opened and maintained in the name of this municipality with the bank; that the persons and the
number thereof designated by title below be authorized for and on behalf of the municipality to
sign drafts or order checks as provided by Section 66.0607 of the Wisconsin Statutes, for
payment or withdrawal of money from said accounts:

# of Required
Name or Type of Account Account # Signatures Authorized Persons

General Fund 10080968 2 Clerk and Treasurer

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that withdrawals from savings or time deposits shall be
by written order pursuant to 66.0607(3) of the Wisconsin Statutes and each transfer order shall be
signed by the Clerk and Treasurer, provided, however, in lieu of personal signatures of the Clerk
and Treasurer, the facsimile signature adopted by the person and approved by this Council may
be affixed to the transfer order; that pursuant to 66.0607(3m) the use of money transfer
techniques, including electronic funds transfers and automatic clearinghouse methods, may be
used and that the Treasurer shall keep a record of date, payee and amount of such transactions.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that a certified copy of this resolution shall be delivered
to the River Cities Bank.

Resolution No. 16-13
THAT the Investors Community Bank qualifies as a public depository under Chapter 34

of the Wisconsin State Statutes and is hereby designated as a depository in which funds of the
City of Baraboo may from time to time be deposited, that the following described accounts have
been opened and maintained in the name of this municipality with the bank; that the persons and
the number thereof designated by title below be authorized for and on behalf of the municipality9



City of Baraboo Council Minutes April 19, 2016 Volume #41, Page 83
to sign drafts or order checks as provided by Section 66.0607 of the Wisconsin Statutes, for
payment or withdrawal of money from said accounts:

# of Required
Name or Type of Account Account # Signatures Authorized Persons

General Fund 5031443 2 Clerk and Treasurer

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that withdrawals from savings or time deposits shall be
by written order pursuant to 66.0607(3) of the Wisconsin Statutes and each transfer order shall be
signed by the Clerk and Treasurer, provided, however, in lieu of personal signatures of the Clerk
and Treasurer, the facsimile signature adopted by the person and approved by this Council may
be affixed to the transfer order; that pursuant to 66.0607(3m) the use of money transfer
techniques, including electronic funds transfers and automatic clearinghouse methods, may be
used and that the Treasurer shall keep a record of date, payee and amount of such transactions.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that a certified copy of this resolution shall be delivered
to the Investors Community Bank.

Resolution No. 16-14
THAT the Clare Bank qualifies as a public depository under Chapter 34 of the Wisconsin

State Statutes and is hereby designated as a depository in which funds of the City of Baraboo
may from time to time be deposited, that the following described accounts have been opened and
maintained in the name of this municipality with the bank; that the persons and the number
thereof designated by title below be authorized for and on behalf of the municipality to sign
drafts or order checks as provided by Section 66.0607 of the Wisconsin Statutes, for payment or
withdrawal of money from said accounts:

# of Required
Name or Type of Account Account # Signatures Authorized Persons

General 525450 2 Clerk and Treasurer

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that withdrawals from savings or time deposits shall be
by written order pursuant to 66.0607(3) of the Wisconsin Statutes and each transfer order shall be
signed by the Clerk and Treasurer, provided, however, in lieu of personal signatures of the Clerk
and Treasurer, the facsimile signature adopted by the person and approved by this Council may
be affixed to the transfer order; that pursuant to 66.0607(3m) the use of money transfer
techniques, including electronic funds transfers and automatic clearinghouse methods, may be
used and that the Treasurer shall keep a record of date, payee and amount of such transactions.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that a certified copy of this resolution shall be delivered
to the Clare Bank.

Resolution No. 16-15
THAT the Westby Co-operative Credit Union qualifies as a public depository under

Chapter 34 of the Wisconsin State Statutes and is hereby designated as a depository in which
funds of the City of Baraboo may from time to time be deposited, that the following described
accounts have been opened and maintained in the name of this municipality with the bank; that
the persons and the number thereof designated by title below be authorized for and on behalf of
the municipality to sign drafts or order checks as provided by Section 66.0607 of the Wisconsin
Statutes, for payment or withdrawal of money from said accounts:

# of Required
Name or Type of Account Account # Signatures Authorized Persons

General Fund 54962-07 2 Clerk and Treasurer

10



City of Baraboo Council Minutes April 19, 2016 Volume #41, Page 84
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that withdrawals from savings or time deposits shall be

by written order pursuant to 66.0607(3) of the Wisconsin Statutes and each transfer order shall be
signed by the Clerk and Treasurer, provided, however, in lieu of personal signatures of the Clerk
and Treasurer, the facsimile signature adopted by the person and approved by this Council may
be affixed to the transfer order; that pursuant to 66.0607(3m) the use of money transfer
techniques, including electronic funds transfers and automatic clearinghouse methods, may be
used and that the Treasurer shall keep a record of date, payee and amount of such transactions.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that a certified copy of this resolution shall be delivered
to the Wesby Co-operative Credit Union.

Resolution No. 16-16
THAT the US Bank National Associates qualifies as a public depository under Chapter

34 of the Wisconsin State Statutes and is hereby designated as a depository in which funds of the
City of Baraboo may from time to time be deposited, that the following described accounts have
been opened and maintained in the name of this municipality with the bank; that the persons and
the number thereof designated by title below be authorized for and on behalf of the municipality
to sign drafts or order checks as provided by Section 66.0607 of the Wisconsin Statutes, for
payment or withdrawal of money from said accounts:

# of Required
Name or Type of Account Account # Signatures Authorized Persons

FICA Account 2 Clerk and Treasurer

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that withdrawals from savings or time deposits shall be
by written order pursuant to 66.0607(3) of the Wisconsin Statutes and each transfer order shall be
signed by the Clerk and Treasurer, provided, however, in lieu of personal signatures of the Clerk
and Treasurer, the facsimile signature adopted by the person and approved by this Council may
be affixed to the transfer order; that pursuant to 66.0607(3m) the use of money transfer
techniques, including electronic funds transfers and automatic clearinghouse methods, may be
used and that the Treasurer shall keep a record of date, payee and amount of such transactions.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that a certified copy of this resolution shall be delivered
to the Incredible Bank.

Resolution No. 16-17
THAT the Charles Schwab and Company, qualifies as a public depository under Chapter

34 of the Wisconsin State Statutes and is hereby designated as a depository in which funds of the
City of Baraboo may from time to time be deposited, that the following described accounts have
been opened and maintained in the name of this municipality with the bank; that the persons and
the number thereof designated by title below be authorized for and on behalf of the municipality
to sign drafts or order checks as provided by Section 66.0607 of the Wisconsin Statutes, for
payment or withdrawal of money from said accounts:

# of Required
Name or Type of Account Account # Signatures Authorized Persons

Schwab One Brokerage account 3694-7092 1 Clerk, Treasurer or Dana Investment
Advisors

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that withdrawals from savings or time deposits shall be
by written order pursuant to 66.0607(3) of the Wisconsin Statutes and each transfer order shall be
signed by the Clerk and Treasurer, provided, however, in lieu of personal signatures of the Clerk
and Treasurer, the facsimile signature adopted by the person and approved by this Council may
be affixed to the transfer order; that pursuant to 66.0607(3m) the use of money transfer 11



City of Baraboo Council Minutes April 19, 2016 Volume #41, Page 85
techniques, including electronic funds transfers and automatic clearinghouse methods, may be
used and that the Treasurer shall keep a record of date, payee and amount of such transactions.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that a certified copy of this resolution shall be delivered
to the Incredible Bank.

Resolution No. 16-18
THAT the facsimile signatures of the Mayor, Clerk, and Treasurer are hereby approved.

Resolution No. 16-19
THAT the Baraboo News Republic be declared the official City newspaper.

Moved by Kolb, seconded by Wedekind and carried on voice vote to approve the Consent
agenda.

APPOINTMENTS
Motion by Ellington, seconded by Sloan and carried that the Mayor’s appointments be voted on as a
slate rather than individually, provided that the right to vote separately on any individual appointment
is reserved if any Council member so requests. Moved by Petty, seconded by Kolb and carried to
approve the following appointments.

Incumbent Position New Appointee Term Ends

Administrative Review Appeals
Tom Kolb Council Tom Kolb__ 04/18/17

Al. Ringling Theatre Friends
John Ellington Council John Ellington 04/18/17

Ambulance Commission
Scott Sloan Alderperson Scott Sloan 04/17/18
Dennis Thurow Alderperson Dennis Thurow 04/17/18

BEDC
Scott Sloan Alderperson Scott Sloan 04/18/17
Michael Palm Mayor Michael Palm 04/18/17
Aural Umhoefer Citizen Aural Umhoefer 2/28/19
Musa Ayer Citizen Musa Ayer 2/28/19

Business Improvement District
Dennis Thurow Alderperson New Alderperson 04/18/17
Lacey Steffes Business Owner Lacey Steffes 04/16/19
Todd Wickus Owner-Occupant Todd Wickus 04/16/19

CDA Community Development Authority
Nancy Machtan Citizen Eugene Robkin 11/14/18
Eugene Robkin Alderperson New Alderperson 04/17/18

Emergency Management Commission
Wade Peterson Utility Superintendent/citizen Wade Peterson____ 04/18/1712



City of Baraboo Council Minutes April 19, 2016 Volume #41, Page 86
Dana Sechler Ambulance Director Dana Sechler_____ 04/18/17
Kevin Stieve Fire Dept./Emer. Mgmt. Dir. Kevin Stieve_____ 04/18/17
Mark Schauf Police Chief Mark Schauf_____ 04/18/17
Kelly Lapp Hospital/citizen Kelly Lapp_______ 04/18/17
Tom Pinion Engineer Tom Pinion______ 04/18/17

Ethics Board
James Bohl Citizen James Bohl 04/30/19
Jerome Mercer Citizen Jerome Mercer 04/30/19

Park and Recreation Comm.
Michael Plautz Alderperson Michael Plautz____ 04/18/17

Plan Commission
Kate Fitzwilliams Citizen Kate Fitzwilliams 04/30/19

Sauk County Development Corp.
Michael Palm Mayor Mike Palm 4/18/17

Weed Commissioner
Gordon Ringelstetter Regular Gordon Ringelstetter 04/18/17
Allison Goetz Deputy Allison Goetz______ 04/18/17

Zoning Board of Appeals
Ann Burton Citizen Ann Burton 04/30/19
Bruce Boyd Citizen Bruce Boyd________ 04/30/19
Patrick Liston Citizen, Alt 1 Patrick Liston 04/30/19

Appointed by the Mayor:

Board of Review
Phil Wedekind Alderperson Phil Wedekind____ 04/18/17
Tom Kolb Alderperson Tom Kolb_______ 04/18/17
Dennis Thurow Alderperson Dennis Thurow___ 04/18/17

The other six members are appointed as alternates.

UW Campus Commission
Phil Wedekind Alderperson Phil Wedekind___ 04/18/17
Tom Kolb Alderperson Tom Kolb______ 04/18/17
Rudolph (Tom) Geimer County Citizen Tom Geimer____ 04/18/17

PRESENTATION
Mayor Palm explained the river corridor plan covering the area along the river from North Freedom
to Baraboo, stating that the river near North Freedom is slower and more family friendly. As it comes
towards Baraboo, it has faster flow and is more suited for experienced kayaks and canoeists.
Working together with neighboring communities helps all of us compete for Stewardship dollars
which are in high demand. The Parks Dept is planning an arboretum which will be incorporated into
the overall comprehensive plan. The City is planning to apply for stewardship money next year.

13



City of Baraboo Council Minutes April 19, 2016 Volume #41, Page 87
NEW BUSINESS RESOLUTIONS

Resolution No. 16-20
The City of Baraboo herby declares its support for Phase I of the Baraboo River Corridor Plan.
Moved by Kolb, seconded by Petty and carried that Resolution No. 16-20 be approved – 8 ayes.

Resolution No. 16-21
THAT the Final Plat of for Rolling Meadows North subdivision owned by Legacy Housing, LLC is
hereby approved subject to the provisions of Wis. Stat. ch. 236, Baraboo Municipal Code ch. 18, and
the Agreement for Subdivision Improvements; and

THAT the Agreement for Subdivision Improvements for the Final Plat of Rolling Meadows North
subdivision is hereby approved; and

THAT the Mayor and City Clerk are hereby authorized to execute the Agreement for Subdivision
Improvements for the Plat of Rolling Meadows North Subdivision.

Moved by Kolb, seconded by Wedekind and carried that Resolution No. 16-21 be approved-
8 ayes.

Dave Malone, the developer representing Legacy Housing and represented by Counsel, requested
approval of the final plat of Rolling Meadows North Subdivision. The preliminary plat was approved
in January, and is a planned development off of Hwy T. One requirement by the City was for a
developer agreement, and that the final plat cannot be recorded until the improvements are
completed and accepted by the Council.

MAYOR, ADMINISTRATOR, AND COUNCIL COMMENTS
Ald. Ellington discussed problems in neighborhood and appreciates police response to drug problems
in the neighborhood.

ADJOURNMENT
Moved by Wedekind, seconded by Sloan, and carried on voice vote, that the meeting adjourn.

Cheryl M. Giese, Clerk-Finance Director

14



P:\Council\Resolutions\4-26-16 Claims.docx

CA - 1

RESOLUTION NO. 2016 - Dated: April 26, 2016

The City of Baraboo, Wisconsin

Background:

Fiscal Note: (Check one) [ ] Not Required [ ] Budgeted Expenditure [ ] Not Budgeted
Comments

Resolved, by the Common Council of the City of Baraboo, Sauk County, Wisconsin:

THAT the Accounts Payable, in the amount of $ as recommended for payment by the
Finance/Personnel Committee, be allowed and ordered paid.

Offered By: Consent Approved by Mayor:
Motion:
Second: Certified by City Clerk:

15



P:\Council\Resolutions\4-26-16 DPI lease resolution.docx

NBR - 1

RESOLUTION NO. 2016 - Dated: April 26, 2016

The City of Baraboo, Wisconsin

Background: This resolution seeks the approval of entering a long term lease with the Wisconsin
Department of Public Instruction for the use of room 35 in the Civic Center

The DPI has rented space in the Civic Center for the past 12 years and wishes to enter into a multi-year lease,
through July, 2022. The lease would have a built-in “accelerator” which would increase rent annually by 2.5%
on July 1st of the renewal year. Historically, the City has increased rent on tenants near the CPI rate, or
between 1-3% annually.

The Parks and Recreation Commission has reviewed lease terms and recommends continuing to rent to the
DPI through 2022 at the Civic Center.

Fiscal Note: [ ] Not Required [ x ] Budgeted Expenditure [ ] Not Budgeted
Comments: This resolution approves continuing leasing to the Civic Center’s largest tenant (by
received revenues).

Resolved, by the Common Council of the City of Baraboo, Sauk County, Wisconsin:

THAT the Baraboo Civic Center be authorized to enter into a lease through July 2022 with the
Wisconsin DPI (Department of Public Instruction) for the continued use of room 35 of the Civic
Center, with rent to begin at $8,579.64 annually and increase 2.5% annually thereafter.

Offered by: Approved:
Motion:
Second: Attest:

16



P:\Council\Resolutions\2016 Resolutions\1405 Lake street Right of First Refusal Resolution.doc

NBR - 2

RESOLUTION NO. 2016- Dated: April 26, 2016

The City of Baraboo, Wisconsin

Background: This resolution authorizes the City to enter into a Right of First Refusal with Driftless
Glen Properties, LLC. The City owns a vacant 2.1-acre lot on Lake Street (between Razor
Composites and Culligan Total Water). Driftless Glen Properties, LLC, has expressed an interest in
said property as a prospective site for their future off-site storage needs. They have sufficient space
for their immediate future on their Water Street property so they are requesting a right-of-first refusal
for the City’s Land on Lake Street. This right would be good for 25 years from the date of the
agreement. Attached is a draft copy of the Right of First Refusal.

Also attached is the CSM that shows the property as well as copy of the Restrictive Covenants for the
Devil’s Lake Business Park. Any property sold in the Devil’s Lake Business Park shall be subject to
these restrictions.

Fiscal Note: (check one) [ ] Not Required [ ] Budgeted Expenditure [ ] Not Budgeted
Comments:

A Resolution authorizing the Mayor and City Clerk to sign a Right of First Refusal for the
Property located at 1405 Lake Street to Driftless Glen, LLC.

Resolved, by the Common Council of the City of Baraboo, Sauk County, Wisconsin:

The Mayor and City Clerk are authorized to execute a Right of First Refusal to Driftless
Glen, LLC, for property located at 1405 Lake Street in exchange for $60.00.

Offered by: Approved:
Motion:
Second: Attest:

17



18



19



20



21



22



23



24



25



26



27



28



29



30



31



32



33



34



35



36



37



38



39



40



41



42



P:\Council\Resolutions\4-26-16 Bike Reso.docx

NBR - 3

RESOLUTION NO. 2016- Dated: April 26, 2016
The City of Baraboo, Wisconsin

Background: The Baraboo Park and Recreation Commission reviewed and approved the USBR30 Bike
Route at their April 11, 2016 meeting. The Plan Commission also reviewed and approved this bike route on
April 19, 2016. The American Association of State Highway and Transportation Officials (AASHTO) have
designated a corridor crossing southern Wisconsin to be developed as United States Bike Route 30
(USBR30).

Note: ( one) [ ] Not Required [ x ] Budgeted Expenditure [ ] Not Budgeted
Comments:

Resolved, by the Common Council of the City of Baraboo, Sauk County, Wisconsin:

Whereas bicycle tourism is a growing industry in North America, contributing $47 billion a year to the
economies of communities that provide facilities for such tourists;

Whereas the American Association of State Highway and Transportation Officials (AASHTO) has
designated a corridor crossing southern Wisconsin to be developed as United States Bike Route 30 (USBR 30), and

Whereas the City of Baraboo and the Adventure Cycling Association, with the cooperation of the Wisconsin
Department of Transportation and other stakeholders, have proposed a specific route to be designated as USBR 30,
a map of which is herein incorporated into this resolution by reference, and

Whereas the proposed route for USBR 30 comes through the City of Baraboo and can therefore provide a
benefit to our residents and businesses, and

Whereas we have investigated the proposed route and found it to be a suitable route, and desire that the route
be designated so that it can be mapped and signed, thereby promoting bicycle tourism in our area,

Therefore be it resolved that the City of Baraboo hereby expresses its support for the development
of USBR30, and requests that the appropriate officials see to it that the route is officially designated by AASHTO
as soon as this can be achieved, and authorizes the posting of signs within the City of Baraboo right-of-way
identifying the route through the community once the official designation has been made, conditioned on said signs
being in compliance with the City of Baraboo Code of Ordinances and obtaining any needed permits.

Offered by: Approved:
Motion:
Second: Attest:

43



44



45



46



47



48



49



50

llaux
12 month Performance

llaux
premium amortization

llaux

llaux

llaux



Baraboo Fire Department
Monthly Report - March 2016

March Year to Date Totals Year to Date Percentage
Incident Responses 2016 2015 2015 2016 Increase/Decrease
Fire, Other 0 2 4 1 2016
Building Fire 0 5 14 2 9 Fire 12.86%
Fire in Mobile Home used as a Fixed Structure 0 0 0 0 19 Rescue 27.14%
Fire in Structures other than Building 0 0 1 0 6 Haz Mat 8.57%
Cooking Fire 0 2 9 2 17 Alarm 24.29%
Chimney Fire 0 0 0 0 14 Other 20.00%
Vehicle Fire 0 3 10 4 5 Mutual Aid 7.14%
Wildland Fire 0 1 11 0
Trash or Rubbish Fire Contained 0 0 0 0 2015
Outside Rubbish, Trash or Waste Fire 0 0 2 0 55 Fire 15.19%
Dumpster or other Trash Receptacle Fire 0 0 4 0 101 Rescue 27.90%
Outside Storage Fire 0 0 0 0 6 Haz Mat 1.66%
Outside Gas or Vapor Combustion Explosion 0 0 0 0 60 Alarm 16.57%
Medical Assist 1 1 17 1 123 Other 33.98%
Vehicle Crash 5 15 72 12 17 Mutual Aid 4.70%
Motor vehicle/pedestrian crash 0 0 2 1
Search for Person on Land 1 0 0 3
Extrication of Victim(s) from Building/Structure 0 0 1 0
Extrication from Vehicles 0 0 5 2
Extrication, Other 0 0 1 0
Elevator Rescue 0 0 0 0
Water/Ice Rescue 0 0 0 0
High Angle Rescue 0 0 3 0
Hazardous Material 0 0 5 1
Carbon Monoxide Incident 0 0 1 5
Hazardous Call, Other 2 4 24 2
Vehicle Accident - General Cleanup 0 1 9 0
Animal Rescue 0 0 1 0
Water Problem, Other 0 0 2 1
Smoke or Odor Removal 0 1 1 0
Sevice Call, Other 0 0 0 0
Lock-out 0 0 0 0
Assist Police 0 0 10 0
Public Service 0 0 6 2
Unauthorized Burning 0 1 5 0
Authorized Burning 0 0 1 0
Good Intent Call 2 17 41 5
Dispatched/Cancelled 1 3 20 4
Wrong Location 0 0 0 0
Smoke Scare, Odor of Smoke 0 2 3 0
Steam, Vapor, Fog or Dust thought to be Smoke 0 0 0 0
Malicious Alarm 0 1 4 1
Bomb Threat 0 0 0 0
Alarm 3 13 41 10
Carbon Monoxide Alarm 0 3 15 6
Lightning Strike 0 0 0 0
Severe Weather Standby 0 0 0 0
Mutual Aid - City 2 1 8 2
Mutual Aid - Rural 2 0 9 3
Totals 19 76 362 70 -7.89%

-4 Exposure Fires
358 Total Incidents

Incident Responses by Municipality Total Incidents Percent
City of Baraboo 10 52.63% 43 61.43%
Village of West Baraboo 0 0.00% 5 7.14%
Town of Baraboo 4 21.05% 11 15.71%
Town of Fairfield 0 0.00% 2 2.86%
Town of Greenfield 1 5.26% 4 5.71%
Town of Sumpter 0 0.00% 0 0.00%
Mutual Aid - City 2 10.53% 2 2.86%
Mutual Aid - Rural 2 10.53% 3 4.29%
Totals 19 100.00% 70 100.00%

51



Baraboo Fire Department

Monthly Report - March 2016

Fire Inspections January February March April May June July August Sept. Oct. Nov. Dec
City of Baraboo 17 48 154
Village of West Baraboo 42 85 0
Town of Baraboo 2 0 0
Town of Fairfield 2 0 0
Town of Greenfield 0 0 0
Town of Sumpter 0 0 0
Totals 63 133 154 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Total Inspections Year to Date 350

Number Number Number Total
Fire Prevention Education - Current Month of Activities of Adults of Children Participants
Fire Extinguisher and Fire Safety Training 3 33 0 33
Fire Safety Presentations 3 75 0 75
Fire Safety House Training 0 0 0 0
Other (Open House) 0 0 0 0
Grand Totals 6 108 0 108

180

108
Number of Number of

Smoke Alarms CO Alarms Total
Install Smoke and Carbon Monoxide Alarms 0 0 0

0 Year to Date Total

Total Fire Safety Contacts Year to Date

52



Finance/P ersonnelCom m ittee– CouncilCham bers A pril12,2016

M em bersP resent: P etty,S loanandT hurow
A bsent: none
O thersP resent: M ayorP alm ,C.Giese,E.Geick,A.Kleczek-Bolin,M .Hardy,andothers

CalltoO rder– Ald.P etty calledthem eetingtoorderat6:15 p.m .notingcom pliancew iththeO penM eeting
L aw .M ovedby S loan,secondedby T hurow toadopttheagendaandcarriedunanim ously.M ovedby T hurow ,
secondedby S loantoapprovethem inutesofM arch22,2016.M otioncarriedunanim ously.

A ccountsP ayable– M ovedby S loan,secondedby T hurow torecom m endCouncilapprovaloftheaccounts
payablefor$1,219,015.38. M otioncarriedunanim ously.

M enardClaim – Attorney BolinexplainedthatM enardsisdisputingtheir2015 assessm entandshedoesnotsee
m erittotheirclaim andrecom m endsdisallow ingtheclaim .M ovedby S loan,secondedby T hurow to
recom m enddisallow ingtheclaim andcarriedunanim ously.

CivicCenterBathroom R enovation – P ark& R ecreationDirectorHardy providedbidsforrenovatingthelocker
room sintheciviccenter.Hereceived6 interestedbiddersandonly 2 subm ittedby thedeadline.T heP arkand
R ecreationCom m issionhaverecom m endedthebidofFriede& Associatesforapprovalintheam ountof
$114,756 andthew orkcanbedoneby August.T hey areexpectingvery littleinterruptioninthegym andw ith
thefacility users.M ovedby T hurow ,secondedby S loanandcarriedtorecom m endthelow bidofFriede&
Associates.

P ark& R ecreationM axw ellP otterConservancy – M ikeHardy explainedtheshelterandrestroom projectat
M axw ellP arkConservancy.O nly tw obidsw erereceivedandthelow bidderw asFriede& Associatesfor$60,386
w hocancom pletetheprojectthissum m er.M ovedby S loan,secondedby T hurow toacceptthelow bidof
Friede& Associatesandcarriedunanim ously.

P roperty Acquisition– City Adm inistratorGeickexplainedthattheproperty at212 14th S treetcouldbeoffered
forsaleby theCounty forbacktaxes.T heCounty hasinsteadofferedtheproperty totheCity atnocost. T he
houseisdilapidatedandneedstoberem oved. Ifacquired,theplansw ouldbetorem ovethecurrenthouseand
m ovethehouseat2275th Avenuetothislocationandany rem nantproperty beresoldtoneighboring
properties.M ovedby S loan,secondedby T hurow toproceedw ithacquiringtheproperty at212 14th S treetfrom
theCounty atnocost.

Com m itteeCom m ents: N one.

A djournm ent– M ovedby T hurow ,secondedby S loanandcarriedtoadjourn.M otioncarried,m eeting
adjournedat6:39 p.m .

CherylGiese,Clerk-FinanceDirector

53



Minutes of Plan Commission Meeting March 15, 2016 
 
Call to Order – Mayor Palm called the meeting of the Commission to order at 5:15 PM. 
 
Mayor Palm introduced Attorney Alene Bolin to the Commission and then the Commissioners introduced themselves to 
Attorney Bolin.   
 
Roll Call – Present were Mayor Palm, Dennis Thurow, Roy Franzen, Pat Liston, Jim O’Neill, Tom Kolb, and Kate Fitzwilliams. 
 
Also in attendance were Tom Pinion, Atty. Bolin, Pam Mjelde, Legacy Housing LLC, Gary Woolever, Don & Karen Stanley, 
Mike Bisbach, Ben Letendre, Mike Cahoon, and Brittany Lewis. 
 
Call to Order 
a. Note compliance with the Open Meeting Law. Palm noted compliance with the Open Meeting Law. 
b. Agenda Approval: Liston moved, Kolb seconded to approve the agenda as posted. Motion carried unanimously. 
c. Minutes Approval: It was moved by Kolb, seconded by Franzen to approve the minutes of the February 16, 2016 meeting. 

Motion carried unanimously. 
 
Public Invited to Speak (Any citizen has the right to speak on any item of business that is on the agenda for Commission action if recognized by 
the presiding officer.) – Mike Cahoon, 519 6th Street addressed the Commission. He said that he lives on the 6th Street side of the 
Mjelde project. He said that he is a retired Baraboo Police Office and he has no concerns regarding the addition of two more 
apartments, it would improve the area aesthetically. He said that his concern is the proposal for three parking stalls on the north 
side of their property, which would enter and exit 7th Street. He said 7th Street not only has Mjelde’s apartments on the south side, 
Bill Weitzel’s apartments are on the north side. He said that Weitzel has parking for all of his apartments under a canopy, a great 
setup; however, his tenants don’t park under it. He said that 7th Street, especially the 500 block always has cars parked on both 
sides of the street. He said that the proposal to put the three parking stalls on their property, with a 22-foot driveway, by State 
Statute you have to stay 4-feet away from the edge of a driveway, so that would add up to 30-feet; therefore, basically two parking 
stalls. He said that another concern is that the three parking stalls that are shown in their diagram, all three of the vehicles would 
have to back on to 7th Street, which is always busy with vehicles going to Kwik Trip. He felt that this would be worse in the 
winter time when the streets are not plowed to the curb. He said another concern that he has is that this property never has their 
sidewalks clean in the winter time, so if cars will be driving over a portion of the sidewalk and they are not cleared that particular 
area will be icy and a danger for pedestrians. Cahoon felt that more practical parking for Mjelde would be to move the driveway 
down closer to the intersection so cars would be slowing down for the stop sign and put the parking area on his front lawn area 
and make it big enough for cars to back around and drive out of the driveway. 
 
New Business 
a. Request by Roy Mjelde, managing member of Roy & Pam Properties, LLC, to review a GDP&SIP in accordance with Steps 

3 and 4 of the PUD Process to expand the existing 10-unit multi-family residential complex to a 12-unit multi-family 
residential complex by converting two existing storage buildings to two residential dwelling units, located on the southeast 
corner of 7th and Barker Streets in an R-4 Multi-Family Residential zoning district – Pinion said that this was a conceptual 
plan review at last month’s meeting. He said under the PUD process, it is a unique way to provide zoning and to provide 
certain restrictions from the City’s perspective and certain flexibility from the developer’s perspective. He said that there are 
nine existing parking stalls and the proposal is to add three more, and if approved would make one stall per unit. Pinion said 
that if the Commission approves the project, it will move forward for a public hearing at the Common Council level. He said 
that he did receive a call from the property owner to the immediate east voicing concerns with the general maintenance of 
the property and certain trash being left that isn’t picked up by the dumpster company and concern about the snow removal, 
but wasn’t concerned about the nature of the development. Kolb questioned Cahoon’s comment on the footage regarding 
parking stalls. Pinion said that he was referring to the State Statute that says that there is no parking within 4-feet of a private 
driveway opening. Pinion said that with it being 22-feet wide at the sidewalk, he is adding 4-feet, which is 30-feet. A typical 
on-street stall is 19-feet long; therefore, two stalls would be 38-feet, which is more than what this is. He said he would be 
adding three off-street stalls and losing the space for two on-street stalls, so there is the net increase of parking for one more 
vehicle than there is with no additional off-street parking. He said that he isn’t sure that he shares the same concerns as 
Cahoon, if it was a single-family residence with two or three cars, which is not abnormal, they back on to streets without any 
issues. He said that his preference is to see driveways further from an intersection so that there is a better site distance rather 
than tight to the intersection. He further stated that the Mjeldes were looking to preserve the open green space rather than 
turn it into a sea of asphalt, so they were looking at being more efficient and minimizing the amount of impervious surface. It 
was moved by Liston to recommend approval of the request as presented. Kolb seconded the motion. On roll call vote for 
the motion, Ayes – Thurow, Fanzen, Liston, O’Neill, Kolb, Fitzwilliams, Palm. Nay – 0, and the motion carried. 

 
b. Review a concept plan for a prospective 3-lot certified survey map on the 15.58-acre parcel north of the Pleasant View 

Subdivision, located in the Sw¼ of Section 30, T12N, R7E, for Don and Karen Stanley – Pinion said that this was included 
in the packet last month when it was a 4-lot CSM, but it was withdrawn in favor of going back to the drawing board. Pinion 
then explained the CSM to the Commission saying that the subject of this evening’s discussion is southeast of Rolling 
Meadows Subdivision. Mike Bisbach then addressed the Commission regarding the Stanley’s plan. 

54



 

 
c. Review and approve Final Plat of Rolling Meadows North, a 23-lot subdivision located in the NE¼ of the SW¼ & a 

fractional part of the NW¼ of the SW¼ of Section 30, T12N, R7E, City of Baraboo, Sauk County, Wisconsin, by Legacy 
Housing, LLC – Pinion said the Commission looked at the Preliminary Plat two months ago for the balance of the vacant 
land what was originally Rolling Meadows Estates. He said this is the Final Plat of 23 lots. He said when the Commission 
reviewed and approved the Preliminary Plat a couple of conditions were imposed, those being that they provide a 
Subdivider’s Agreement, they complete the plans and specs, and they pay all review fees. Pinion said that the review fees have 
been paid. He said that the Commission is not the last stop for the Final Plat, so this will go to the Council for final approval. 
It was moved Liston, seconded by O’Neill to recommend approval of the Final Plat with the three conditions as stated 
above. On roll call vote for the motion, Ayes – Franzen, Liston, O’Neill, Kolb, Fitzwilliams, Palm, Thurow. Nay– 0, and the 
motion carried unanimously.  

 
d. Request by Wal-Mart for an amendment to their Conditional Use Permit, which was approved on August 17, 1999 and 

subsequently amended on June 17, 2008, to change the exterior of the building and signage, located at 920 USH 12 – Pinion 
presented the history of the Walmart Conditional Use to the Commission. He said that he was surprised that in 2008 they 
amended their conditional use to change the building colors to the earthy browns and tans that exist today, and they will be 
going to blues and grays, which are now Wal-Mart’s normal colors. Palm asked Brittany Lewis when the work was to start 
and she answered in June. Pinion said that Walmart is doing 51,000 square feet of renovations inside as well. It was moved by 
Liston, seconded by Kolb to approve the amendment to the Conditional Use Permit as presented. On roll call vote for the 
motion, Ayes – Liston, O’Neill, Kolb, Fitzwilliams, Palm, Thurow, Franzen. Nay – 0, and the motion carried unanimously. 

 
Adjournment - It was moved by O’Neill and seconded Kolb to adjourn at 5:53 p.m. The motion carried unanimously.  
 
Phil Wedekind, 
Mayor Designee  

55



56



57



58



59


